Wendy Lao

From: Deborah Kohn <dkohn@daksystcons.com>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Julia Klein

Cc: Lisa Taner

Subject: Fwd: To Whom This May Concern (e.g., Julia Klein)
Hello Julia:

Lisa Taner forwarded me your contact information. In addition, | was corrected -- the meeting | attended on Wednesday
evening was not the Planning Commission meeting but the General Plan meeting.

See below. Thank you.

Deborah Kohn via smartphone

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Deborah Kohn <dkohn@daksystcons.com>
Date: Fri, Mar 1, 2019, 1:05 PM

Subject: To Whom This May Concern (e.g., Julia Klein)
To: <PlanningCommission@cityofsanmateo.org>

Cc: Lisa Taner <lisabhna@gmail.com>

| attended the City of San Mateo's Planning Commission Meeting on Wednesday, February 27, 2019.

Having reviewed the DRAFT Vision Statement after the meeting, | have the following comment regarding one phrase --
"...., is committed to equity,...."

What kind of equity? For example, residential equity? Equity in the sense of the word's definition, such as "being fair
and impartial?"

Thank you,

Deborah Kohn

505 Madera Drive

San Mateo, CA 94403-1237



